
From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:55 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: ODWMA/LEG00210/Robertson/Flint Water Questions

Please respond to the incoming legislative assignment by the due date listed below. Please cc all those highlighted below.

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

From: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: ODWMA/LEG00210/Robertson/Flint Water Questions

Please have staff respond to the appropriate portions of the concern below to Kirsten from Senator Robertson's office.

Please keep everyone updated on any responses.

Thanks!

Heather Feuerstein
 Management Assistant to
 Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and
 Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517.284.6715

From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:28 AM
To: VanDyke, Trevor (DNR); KDellaSantina@senate.michigan.gov
Cc: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: RE: Flint Water and Crime Concerns

Sure is!

Kirsten, I'll have staff from our Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance reach out to you to discuss the current issues and steps that are being taken to address the situation with Flint's water.
Thanks for sending this over, Trevor.

Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
Department of Environmental Quality

517.284.6707 O | C

PPI

From: VanDyke, Trevor (DNR)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Water and Crime Concerns

Is this a DEQ issue?

Sincerely,

Trevor J. VanDyke, J.D.
Director, Legislative & Legal Affairs Office
Michigan Department of Natural Resources
Ph. 517.284.5808
Fx. 517.335.4242
vandyket1@michigan.gov



From: Kirsten DellaSantina [<mailto:KDellaSantina@senate.michigan.gov>] **On Behalf Of** The Office of Senator Robertson
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:38 AM
To: VanDyke, Trevor (DNR)
Subject: FW: Flint Water and Crime Concerns

Hello.

I wasn't sure who to contact, so I'm hoping maybe you could direct me. Do you know anything about the water situation in Flint?

Kirsten L. Della Santina
Director of Communications
Senator Dave Robertson - 14th Senate District
517-373-5077